to be in a position, in the opinion of the Presbytery, to carry on the work to special advantage.

## FILE HILLS.

The other mission, which was established about the same time, was that at the File Hills, eighteen miles N. E. of Fort Qu'Appelle. Mr. R. N. Tones, the Rev Alex Campbell, B. A., and Mr. Alex Skene have successively been in charge of this mission, which is housed in a substantial stone building and adds to its evangelistic work the care of a small boarding school for Indian children which has been conspicuously successful in training the pupils to speak English and live in a civilized way.

## REGINA.

In April 1890, a Government Industrial School was opened at Regina under the care of the Presbyterian Church. As principal, the Rev. A. J. McLeod, B.A., was chosen. He is a graduate of the University of Toronto and of Knox College, and before entering upon this work, had been a successful home missionary in the West. The school passed rapidly through its days of small things and now has an attendance of 125 pupils, who range from the stature of grown-up men to the earliest age at which a pupil can be admitted to school. The system of training here is more elaborate than in any of the other schools. In the others, merely the elements of manual training are given, but here are opportunities for thorough apprenticeship in any one of half-a-dozen trades, while, as in the others the school religious training of the pupils is in the hands of a skilled staff of Christian men and women.

## INDIAN HEAD.

In 1885, a mission and day school were opened on the Assiniboine Reserve, south of Indian Head. It was under the charge, for the first few years, of Mr. James